
 

C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  

C O M M I T T E E  O N  T H E  J U D I C I A R Y  &  P U B L I C  S A F E T Y   
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TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson  

FROM: Councilmember Charles Allen   

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the November 1, 2022, Committee of the Whole 

Meeting and Legislative Meeting 

DATE: October 27, 2022 

 

 Pursuant to Council Rule 426, regarding a waiver of Rule 231(c), I am requesting that the 

following measures be agendized for the November 1, 2022, Legislative Meeting, or an additional 

meeting of the Committee of the Whole, should one be scheduled: 

 

 Measures from Committee 

 

• B24-0416, the “Revised Criminal Code Act of 2022” 

• B24-0450, the “Uniform Electronic Wills Amendment Act of 2022” 

• B24-0561, the “Homeland Security Fusion Center and Law Enforcement Authority 

Amendment Act of 2022” 

 

 These measures were approved unanimously at Additional Meetings of the Committee held 

on October 21 and 26, 2022, and have been timely filed. Please contact Antonio Nunes, Deputy 

Committee Director, at anunes@dccouncil.gov with any questions. 

 

cc:    Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

 Office of the Budget Director 

 Office of the General Counsel 

 Office of the Secretary 

https://lims.dccouncil.gov/Legislation/B24-0416
https://lims.dccouncil.gov/Legislation/B24-0450
https://lims.dccouncil.gov/Legislation/B24-0561
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